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Milly Southworth
From: Joshua MacDonald <Joshua.Macdonald@cornwall.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 June 2024 12:02
Subject: Small Business Saturday 2024
Attachments: Free Parking A4 poster 2024 Truro.pdf; Free Parking A4 poster 2024.pdf

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Good afternoon,

This year, Small Business Saturday will take place on Saturday 7th December 2024. The Portfolio Holder for
Transport has agreed that All Cornwall Council car parks will be free on this day.

Both Tregurra & Langarth Park & Rides will be free. A full list of our Car Parks can be found here-
https://www.cornwall.gov.uk/transport-parking-and-streets/parking/cornwall-council-car-parks/

I have attached the posters which will be displayed advising motorists- These will be on display two weeks prior to
7th December.

We are writing to give you early notice of parking arrangements to allow you plan your Christmas markets and other
events which often coincide with Small Business Saturday.

Should you have any questions or queries, please do get in touch.

Kind regards,

Joshua Macdonald | Business Manager (Parking)
Cornwall Council | Parking Operations | Connectivity & Environment

Joshua.macdonald@cornwall.gov.uk |

www.cornwall.gov.uk | '‘Onen hag oll’

OE, New County Hall, Highertown, Truro, TR1 3AY

This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come
to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-
mail us immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be disclosed under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. The
Authority will not accept liability for any damage caused by a virus.
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Park for free

in all Cornwall Council Pay and
Display and Pay On Exit car parks

An initiative to support our local towns.
Please note that any payments made in error will not be refunded.
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
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